Barber, Teresa

From: Planning (HPBC)
Subject: FW: Planning No: HPK/2016/0271
Attachments: Official Copy (Title Plan) - DY282963.pdf

From: Caroline Jerdin [mailto:Caroline@solislaw.co.uk]
Sent: 13 July 2016 15:12

To: Taylor, Karen

Subject: Planning No: HPK/2016/0271

Dear Ms Taylor

We act on behalf of Mr & Mrs Cullen and Treville Properties Limited who have lodged a Planning Application, under
Ref: HPK/2016/0271, for an Amendment to Condition 32 of Planning Permission; HPK/2013,/0483.

Our clients have advised us that they have spoken with you, as you have made our clients aware that an objection
has been lodged by Mr & Mrs Heywood in respect of the Planning Permission. Upon viewing the respective planning
application on-line, we cannot see it noted that Mr & Mrs Heywood have lodged an objection and in view of this we
would be grateful if you could please supply us with a copy of the Objection in order that it may be responded to.

However in the meantime, we enclose for you information a copy of our clients Title Plan showing the area of land
which our clients’ own, which correspond with the revised plans lodged with the Planning Application.

Kind Regards

Caroline Jerdin FCILEx

Solis Law Limited
First Floor
Landmark House
Station Road
Cheadle Hulme
Cheshire

SK8 7BS

Direct Dial Tel: 0161 488 3353
Main Office Tel: 0161 485 1648
Fax: 0161 485 1924

Please note that | am not in the office on a Friday and emails will not be looked at until my return to the office.

PROTECTION FROM CYBER CRIME

It is important to protect yourself from fraudsters accessing email accounts and diverting money transfers to false
bank accounts.

Solis Law Ltd will never tell you of changes to our bank details by email nor will we accept any notice of changes to
your bank details by email.

If you receive any emails of this nature please ring us on the telephone number set out in our letter headed paper
(do not use any telephone number set out in the email in question) to confirm the details. We will not be
responsible for any payments you make to the wrong bank account.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:



These are the notes referred to on the following official copy

The electronic official copy of the title plan follows this message.
Please note that this is the only official copy we will issue. We will not issue a paper official copy.

This official copy was delivered electronically and when printed will not be to scale. You can obtain a paper

official copy by ordering one from Land Registry.

This official copy is issued on 06 July 2016 shows the state of this title plan on 06 July 2016 at 13:11:38. Itis
admissible in evidence to the same extent as the original (s.67 Land Registration Act 2002). This title plan
shows the general position, not the exact line, of the boundaries. It may be subject to distortions in scale.
Measurements scaled from this plan may not match measurements between the same points on the ground.
This title is dealt with by the Land Registry, Nottingham Office .



Land Registrg Title number DY282963

P Ordnance Survey map reference SKOO85NW
foltlal Copg OF Scale 1:1250 enlarged from 1:2500
Utle p|an Administrative area Derbyshire : High Peak

This official copy is incomplete without the preceding notes page.



